GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake

1

Memo No:G02223018180IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/5/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL.
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, Teesta Barrage ‘'roject , Irrigation & Waterways

Dte.

Executive Engineer , Mahananda Link Canal Division

Date: 31/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the M/R of 01 wooden bridge at charial khal Budge Budge-| block,
Dist-South 24 Parganas (SCHEME 1D--IW/MR/T-493-2223),Project ID:- IW222375979S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project M/R of 01 wooden bridge at charial khal Budge Budge-I block, Dist-South 24 Parganas (SCHEME
ID--IW/MR/T-493-2223) the details of which lias been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

(SCHEME IL--IW/MR/T-493-2223)
IW222375979S000

Budge Budgs: | block, Dist-South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 853000  (Fight Lakh Fifty Three Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of aczounts

SI No.

Financial Year

M/R of 01 weoden bridge at charial khal Budge Budge-I block, Dist-South 24 Parganas

2022-23

1 Scheme Scheme
Head Tipe N Amount
State Development Maintenarice
32-2711-01-001-0(1-002-27-00-V Expenditure in Flood 853000
Schemes
| Control Sector
- o Total 853000
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" This order is issued with the concurrence of | INANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223045233FA00 Dated 31/(:4/2023.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223018180IW Date: 31/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necess-ry action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E - West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audi)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RWi/i 3A)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N)

A

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-493-2223 (R)
Name of the Main Scheme :- M/R of 01 wooden 5ridge at charial khal Budge Budge-I block,Dist :South24 pgs

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

[ = I7 ) h o] I

. 2 ”
Tendered amount | Contingency 3% of

| SINo. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender ‘ 'amount put to tender
' p (Rs.)
5 ‘ (Rs.)
TRenm‘ation of wooden bridee at Ch 1725 M over Churial

| 1 'Main Khal at village Rajarampur within Budge Budge-1 | 827903.00 24591.00

| ~ |Block. Dist. South 24 Pgs. .luring 2022-2023. | ?

| Total S X R 7T TR

R s e e

Estimated Cost o/ Main Estimate.- Rs. 852494.00

Jointcgmorks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



Irrigation & Waterays Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block
Bidhannagar, Salt Lake City , Kolkata 700091.

Memo No. 155-IB Dated: 31° March,2023
IW- 14011(19)/5/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

Corrigendum

In partial modification of this Department’s Administrative Approval Memo No:
GO22230181801W dated 31.03.2023 the addresses being Chief Engineer. Teesta Barrage
Project. Irrigation & Waterways Dte. & the Executive Engineer, Mahananda Link Canal
Division may be read as Chief Engineer (South). Irrigation & Waterways Dte. & the Executive
Engineer, Suburban Drainage Division, Irrigation & Waterways Dte. respectively.

Other portion of the GO remains unchanged.

JOIN RETARY(WQORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No. 155/1(6) —IB Dated: 31* March,2023
IW- 14011(19)/5/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to the:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N) V
JOINT SECRETARY(WQORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department




